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From: Jennifer_Duarte@oxy.com

Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2012 7:20 AM
To: Dade, Randy, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Chris Robin 20 Fed # 7

Randy,

Here is the information on the Chris Rohin 20 Federal #7 that you had asked for on the location of the P&A (surveyor is
calling it a dry hole) location. Hope this helps answer your questions. Pleaselet me know if you need any further
information.

Thank you,
Jennifer Duarte

Regulatory Analyst

Occidental Permian Lid. [ Oxy USA WTP LP / Oxy USA Inc.
Phone. 713/513-6640, Fax 713/985-8781

From: Weaver, Calvin C.(Dusty)
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 12:32 PM
To: Duarte, Jennifer A

Subject: FW: Chris Robin 20 Fed # 7

Jennifer,
Here is where the dry hole is that shows to be at our location.........

Calvin C. (Dusty) Weaver
Cell.: 806-893-3067
Office: 432-685-5723 e
From: Tammy Kaber [mailto:tkaber@jwsc.biz]
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 12:05 PM
To: Weaver, Calvin C.(Dusty)

Cc: Wilson, Jim B (RWI Construction Inc )
Subject: Chris Robin 20 Fed # 7

Dusty,

The Chris Robin 20 Fed # 7 is staked at 1650’ FNL & 1980’ FEL, the Dry Hole Marker is 381.5" in a
westerly direction from this well. The Dry Hole Marker is the Swine WR-3, the calls are 1697’ FNL &
2358’ FEL, the company is Kersey & Co. Both wells are in Sec 20, T17S, R28E.

Hope this helps and thank you,



